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September 11, 2023 
City Council Meeting Minutes 

The September 11, 2023 Regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:00PM by Mayor Steve Knepper. 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Delaney, Hosch, Kelchen, Oliphant and Rausch answered roll call. 

Motion Kelchen, second Oliphant to approve the agenda. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Kelchen, second Delaney to approve the consent agenda items: City Council Minutes 8/28/23 and 
Library Board 9/5/23; and September 11, 2023 Claims; and Liquor Licenses: Comer Taproom (Outdoor 
Premises 9/16/2023 and 10/6/2023). All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Delaney, second Rausch to approve Ordinance #10-23 Limitation on Garage or Rummage Sales 
(Second of Three Readings). Roll Call Vote. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Rausch, second Delaney to approve Ordinance #14-23 Trees (Third and Final Reading). Roll Call vote. 
3 Ayes, Hosch & Oliphant Nay. Motion carried. 

Motion Oliphant, second Rausch to approve Resolution #70-23 DNR Community Forestry Grant Application. 
Roll Call Vote. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Kelchen, second Rausch to adjourn at 6:51 pm. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Kathy Goerdt, City Clerk Steven J. Knepper, Mayor 
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Lisa Kotter 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathy Goerdt 
Friday, September 22, 2023 10:25 AM 
Lisa Kotter 
FW: License LC0046749 Renewal Notice Sent 

From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> On Behalf Of IOWA ABO Licensing Support 
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 5:01 AM 
To: Kathy Goerdt <clerk@citycascade.com> 
Subject: License LC0046749 Renewal Notice Sent 

Hello, 

LC0046749 has been sent a Renewal Notice is now eligible for their renewal. 

Corp Name: Textile Brewery LLC 

OBA: The Corner Taproom 

License Number: LC0046749 

Application Number: App-168577 

Tentative Effective Date: 

Application Type: Renewal 

Amendment Type: 

Thank you, 
The Iowa Alcoholic Beverages Division 
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0 Cascade Public Library 
FEH Job#: 2021310 
Bid Date: 9/7/2023 

Contractor/Bidder 

BID BOND 5% 

 DDENDUM NO. 1 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

BASE BID* 
UNIT PRICE #1: Subgrade Stabilization Excavation 

UNIT PRICE #2: Subgrade Stabilization Backfill 

AL TERNA TE NO. 1 - Geothermal Loop Type 

AL TERNA TE NO. 2 - Shade Structure 

AL TERNA TE NO. 3 - Paving Type 

TOTAL BID 
PROJECTED COMPLETION DATE: 

In Kind Contributions 

Heating, Ventilation, & Air Conditioning Subcontractor 

Plumbing Subcontractor 

Electrical Subcontractor 

Masonry Subcontractor 

Concrete Subcontractor 

Roofing Subcontractor 
Other Remarks: 

Beck Construction INC. 

X 

X 

X 

X 

$3,865,000.00 

$30 per cubic yard 

$30 per ton 

NIA 

30,750.00 

Deduct $20,000 

Eastern Iowa Excavating 
$25,000; Cascade Lumber 

$24 700 

FEH DESIGN 

BID TABULATION FORM 
Larson Construction Portzen Construction Tricon General 

Company Construction 

X X X 

X X X 

X X X 

X X X 

$3,802,000.00 $3,844,900.00 $3,847,000.00 

$35 per cubic yard $18 per cubic yard $20 per cubic yard 

$55 per ton $30 per ton $35 per ton 

N/A 500,000.00 N/A 

75,000.00 87,000.00 48,000.00 

5,000.00 46,800.00 32,000.00 

Spahn & Rose $8,000 
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CASCADE 

A Place We Call Home 

September 25, 2023 Agenda 
To: Mayor, City Council and Staff 
From: Lisa Kotter, City Administrator 
Date: September 22, 2023 
Re: League Conference 

I will go over some of the information and training we had at the League Conference at the meeting. 
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